

BABOOSIC LAKE ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I

The purpose of this association is:

- a) To educate the public on the care, quality and preservation of Baboosic Lake and the surrounding watershed.
- b) To educate the public on invasive species prevention.
- c) To educate the public on boater safety and monitor safety on the lake.
- d) To educate responsible individuals on proper water quality testing techniques.
- e) To assist and protect the citizens using the lake by funding and performing water testing and publishing alerts if any unsafe conditions are found.
- f) To protect, preserve and improve the quality of Baboosic Lake and the surrounding watershed.
- g) To nominate a minimum of one charitable organization annually to make a donation in the name of the Baboosic Lake Association.

ARTICLE II

Membership in the association is open to all persons or associations having an interest in the purposes of the association. A person shall become a member by applying to the board of directors or their designees and by paying the dues. Each individual member shall have one vote. Each family membership shall have two votes.

ARTICLE III

Officers of the association shall be President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. The officers shall be elected at the annual meeting and shall serve for a term of two (2) years. No officer shall hold more than one office at a time. A vacancy in the office of the President, Vice-President, Secretary or Treasurer shall be filled for the unexpired term by appointment of the President, subject to approval by a majority of the board of directors.

ARTICLE IV

The President shall preside at all meetings of the association and of the board of directors. In addition to the duties assigned in these by-laws, the President shall perform such other duties as shall be required of Him/Her by the membership or by the board of directors.

ARTICLE V

In the absence of the President, the Vice-President shall exercise and perform the powers and duties of the President.

ARTICLE VI

The Secretary shall attend and record the doings of all meetings and shall keep all records of the association, except those pertaining to the office of the Treasurer. In addition to the duties assigned in these by-laws, the Secretary shall perform such other duties as shall be required by the President and by the board of directors.

ARTICLE VII

The Treasurer shall receive all monies belonging to the association and shall deposit the same in depositories approved by the board of directors. The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the association in accordance with the instructions of a majority vote of the board of directors, and shall render and account of the financial state of the association to the annual meetings, following an audit by a minimum of two board members, and to each meeting of the board of directors, or otherwise as the board of directors shall require.

ARTICLE VIII

The annual meeting of the members shall be held during either the month of May or June, on a date and time and place designated by the board of directors. Notice of the annual meeting shall be given at least ten days prior to the date. A special meeting may be called by the board of directors at any time upon like notice to the members. The presence of at least ten percent of the members shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE IX

The management of the affairs of the association between meetings of the members is vested in the board of directors. The board of directors shall consist of the officers of the association plus eight (8) directors, who will be elected at the annual meeting. They shall serve a term of two (2) years and be eligible for consecutive terms. A vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term by appointment by the President, subject to approval by a majority of the board of directors.

ARTICLE X

The fiscal year and membership of the association shall be January 1 to December 31.

ARTICLE XI

The meetings shall be conducted in accordance with "Roberts Rules of Order".

ARTICLE XII

The board of directors shall meet on a monthly basis with one month's recess in December. No board member shall miss more than 2 consecutive meetings or a total of 3 meetings in one year

without an excused absence by the board of directors, which will be duly recorded by the secretary. This person can be replaced by a majority vote of the board of directors.

ARTICLE XIII

These by-laws may be amended by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members present and voting at any annual or special meeting of the association, provided that the amendment is presented to the board, in writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting.

Date of original adoption ---- July 1, 1986

Date of amendment adding Article 12 and renumbering Article 13 --- Unknown but prior to the year 2000

Date of Amendment ----- Revision to Article 1-----October 12, 2011